
1

Eckoff, Michael

From: Eckoff, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 3:50 PM
To: Ashley Perry
Subject: RE: extension request

Hi Ashley, 
 
I have heard back from our Tallahassee folks and there is no provision in either the federal or state rules that allows for a 
time extension to store hazardous waste for greater than 10 days at a transfer facility. 
 
As the transporter, Daniel’s Health is required to follow the requirements for compliance with the manifest in 40 CFR 
263.21, where the transporter must deliver the entire quantity of hazardous waste which he or she has accepted from a 
generator or a transporter to: (1) The designated facility listed on the manifest; or (2) The alternate designated facility, if 
the hazardous waste cannot be delivered to the designated facility because of an emergency prevents delivery; or (3) 
The next designated transporter; or (4) The place outside the United States designated by the generator. 
 
If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
Michael 
 

From: Ashley Perry <Ashley.Perry@danielshealth.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 11:25 AM 
To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: Re: extension request 
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

Hi Michael  
 
Thank you so much for getting back to me. I’m sorry to hear you were out unexpectedly and hope that everything is ok 
for you.  
 
I am still in need of assistance, any that you can provide would be very helpful!  
 
Thank you! 

Ashley Perry  
Hazardous Waste Sales Specialist 
C: 425.200.8389 
E: ashley.perry@danielshealth.com 
 

On Jul 20, 2022, at 4:19 AM, Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@floridadep.gov> wrote: 

Good morning Ashley, 
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I am very sorry I have not been in contact with you as I have been unexpectedly out of the office since 
July 12th.  Has this been addressed by anyone else from our office?  If not, and if you still need assistance 
with this I will need to reach out to our Tallahassee folks since transfer station registrations are issued 
out of their office.  Please let me know. 
  
Thank you and again I am sorry, 
Michael 
  

From: Ashley Perry <Ashley.Perry@danielshealth.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 4:26 PM 
To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: Re: extension request 
  

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

Hi Michael  
  
I am looking to speak to someone to see if there are options for an extension to a 10 day hazardous 
waste transfer facility registration that we have.  
  
Our primary hazardous waste incinerator suffered a fire shortly before the holiday. They are going to be 
out for an extended period of time. After reaching out to other hazardous pharmaceutical waste 
incinerators to see if they have the ability to handle the waste, but the industry capacity issues prevent 
them from accepting any additional waste.  
  
We service hospitals in the area and we are working with our generators to maximize on‐site storage 
space and accumulation times based on their generator status.  
  
There have been a couple that generate a significant volume of waste that exceeds their ability to store 
waste safely on‐site and they are considered about safety, compliance, and public health issues. I am 
just looking to explore whether we could get an extension of our 10 day time limit in an effort to 
support in dire cases.  
  
Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions!  

Ashley Perry  
Hazardous Waste Sales Specialist 
C: 425.200.8389 
E: ashley.perry@danielshealth.com 
 
 

On Jul 11, 2022, at 1:07 PM, Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@floridadep.gov> wrote: 

Hi Ashley, 
  
How can I assist you? 
  
Michael 
  



3

From: Ashley Perry <Ashley.Perry@danielshealth.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:30 PM 
To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: Re: extension request 
  

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding

email. 

Hi Michael  
  
I hope you had a nice weekend!  
  
I am following up to my email from Friday. Do you have any availability to chat today? 

Ashley Perry  
Hazardous Waste Sales Specialist 
C: 425.200.8389 
E: ashley.perry@danielshealth.com 
 
 
 

On Jul 8, 2022, at 10:30 AM, Ashley Perry 
<Ashley.Perry@danielshealth.com> wrote: 

Hi Michael,  
  
I hope this email finds you well. I have a couple of questions about 
potential extension options.  
  
If you have some time to give me a call that would be wonderful! My 
phone number is 425‐200‐8389. 
  
Thank you! 
  
Ashley Perry 
Hazardous Waste Sales Specialist 
C: 425.200.8389 
E: ashley.perry@danielshealth.com 
  

From: Valentine, Sarah K <Sarah.K.Valentine@floridadep.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:18 AM 
To: Ashley Perry <ashley.perry@danielshealth.com> 
Subject: extension request 
  

Hi Ashley, 
  
Contact information for our Central District offices are:  Michael Eckoff 
(Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov) and Miranda Rothenberger 

  You don't often get email from sarah.k.valentine@floridadep.gov. Learn why this is important   



4

(Miranda.Rothenberger@FloridaDEP.gov).   I believe Miranda is out of 
the office for the next couple of weeks, but Michael should be able to 
assist you.  
  
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
  
Thank you, 
Sarah Keith 
  
  

<image001.png> 
  

  
Sarah Keith Valentine 
Environmental Consultant 
Waste Compliance Assistance Program 
Sarah.K.Valentine@FloridaDEP.gov  
Office: 850.245.8782 
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION This email (including any files) transmitted with it is 
confidential and should be read only by those persons or entities to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify us immediately by way of reply. Please also 
destroy and delete the message from your computer. Any unauthorized form of 
reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited and all attached information and data 
remains the property of Daniels. It is the duty of the recipient to virus‐scan and 
otherwise test the information provided before loading onto any computer system. 
Daniels and any member of the Daniels group does not warrant that the information is 
free of a virus or any other defect or error. Any views expressed in this message are 
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be 
the views of Daniels.  
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property of Daniels. It is the duty of the recipient to virus‐scan and otherwise test the information 
provided before loading onto any computer system. Daniels and any member of the Daniels group does 
not warrant that the information is free of a virus or any other defect or error. Any views expressed in 
this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be 
the views of Daniels.  
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